

## Summary

---

I am a graphic designer that not graduated from a famous university. I have a strong desire to master it in a self-taught way. For the past 3 years, I have worked hard to understand and practice the principles of design in my work. I specialize in logo design and visual identity.

Quickly learn new concepts and abilities. Provide the best work for clients and focus on details. have a high work ethic, able to communicate, and enjoy working with a team.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Graphic Design
- Visual Identity Design
- Pencil Sketch Painting
- Innovative

## Experiences

---

- SMK Negeri 1 Kota Sabang (Vocational High School)  
Teacher (2011 - 2015)
- Freelancer  
Logo Designer (2018 - Now)  
Visual Identity Designer (2021 - Now)

## Education

---

- Diploma (Politeknik TEDC Bandung)  
Tax Accounting major (2005-2008)